

Peter G. Barber
Town Supervisor



Gregory J. Wier
Highway Superintendent

TOWN OF GUILDERLAND
HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT
6338 FRENCH'S MILL RD.
ALTAMONT, N.Y. 12009

3/15/2023

To: Ken Kovalchik
Re: Crossgates Mall Rd

Ken,

After taking the time to look at all the historic documents regarding the Re-aligned Rapp project and the Crossgates Mall Rd extension project it appears that though the original intent may have been to consider the new road as Rapp Rd it should be known as Crossgates Mall Rd.

Pyramid Corporation has provided documents that support this, and I would agree. For purposes of any further projects along this corridor it should be known that Crossgates Mall Rd starts at Western Ave. Rapp Rd starts at the intersection with Crossgates Mall Rd.

If you have questions regarding this matter, please feel free to contact me.

Respectfully Submitted,

A handwritten signature in dark ink, appearing to read "G. Wier", is written over the typed name.

Gregory J. Wier
Highway Superintendent